KING & SPALDING

March 29, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  John Doe v. Snap, Inc., No. 23-961

Dear Mr. Harris:

The response to the petition for certiorari in this case is due April 18, 2024.
Counsel for Respondent Snap, Inc. respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules
of this Court, an extension of time of 30 days, to and including May 20, 2024, within

which to file its response.

This extension of time to file is necessary to afford Respondent sufficient time
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to prepare its brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley C. Parrish

Counsel for Respondent

cc: Tillman J. Breckenridge
Counsel of Record for Petitioner
Stris & Maher LLP
1717 K Street NW, Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006



